

Robert H. Baker American Legion Post 95 Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2025

With eight (8) members present

Don Happy, G. Ray Nichols, Tina Petterson, Paul Ellison, Mike Edwards, Tim Jefferson, Ron McBee, and Robert Emery.

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson proceeded to open the meeting at 18:57 HRS

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson led the Post in salute to the colors.

Post 95 Chaplin G. Ray Nichols gave the opening prayer.

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson led the post in the Pledge of Allegiance and reading the Preamble.

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson asked for reading the minutes from the last Post 95 meeting.

Don Happy made a motion to forgo the reading of the minutes from the last Post 95 meeting. Paul Ellison seconded the motion and with no discussion Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson asked for a vote on the motion on the floor and it was positive.

Finance Report:

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson asked for the finance report from Post 95 Finance Officer Don Happy.

April

Beginning Balance	\$ 3,375.79
Deposits:	\$
Withdrawals:	\$ 3376.49
Service Charge	\$ 3.00
Ending Balance:	\$ 7,351.51

G. Ray Nichols made a motion to accept finance report as given. Don Happy seconded the motion and the motion passed

MEMBERSHIP:

Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery reported so far paid up membership was one hundred thirty four (134) with membership goal being set at one hundred seventy six (176) for 2025 membership year.

Missouri Boys State and Missouri Girl State:

No REPORT

Honor Guard:

Post Honor Team Commander Mike Edwards thanked Don Happy for command during his ill feelings.

Four (4) funerals this month so far.

Don Happy reported one of the two honor team rifles returned for repairs was woperating correctly and he was waiting on the other rifle to be returned.



Flag Etiquette:

Flag Etiquette Chairman Mike Edwards no classes scheduled.

Oratorical: NO REPORT

Cadet Patrol:

NO REPORT

Sickness and Distress:

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson asked if there were and members of family members in sickness or distress.

NO REPORT

Old Business:

ELECTION:

Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery stated since the election was conducted at the May Post Meeting he would submit the Certification of Post Officials so the 2026 Membership cards package could be issued at the Department Convention.

G. Ray Nichols made a motion to give Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery tw hundred Fifty (\$250) dollars to help him pay for attending the Department Convention. Don Happy seconded the motion and the motion passed.

Consolidated Post Report

Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery stated he would be submitting the annual CPR G. Ray Nichols asked for a copy to share with the newspaper.

3rd District Meeting

Post 95 Adjutant Robert Emery stated the Bethany Post was not ready for the District Meeting and the Department Commander was there the Bethany Post Adjutant showed up and opened the door and a meeting was help.

New 3ed District Commander Elected – Ricky Volkmann from Post 97 elected Robert Emery was appointed 3rd District Adjutant.

Edward Weaverling become Senior vice Commander and would be running for Department Zone 2 vice Commander

Ann Puck dropped District Service Officer position.

CORRESPONDANCE:

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson found none to be read

New Business:

None to be handled at this time

Post 95 Chaplin G. Ray Nichols gave the closing prayer.

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson led Post in salute to colors.

Post 95 Commander Tina Petterson closed the meeting in due form at 19:27 HRS

Submitted ____

_____ Approved _____

Robert C. Emery – Adjutant

Tina Peterson - Commander